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vosuuvay  Memorandum
General President
~ ARMAND E. SABITONI
General Secretary-Treasurer To: The Members of LIUNA Local 78
From: Raymond M. Pocin

Vice President LIUNA, Eastern Regional Manager
Supervisor, Local 78

Vice Presidents:

TERRENCE M. HEALY

RAYMOND M. POCINO Date: October 8, 2019
JOSEPH S. MANCINELLI Subject: Cancellation of the October 2019 Monthly Membership Meeting
ROCCO DAVIS
Special Assistant to the Via: United States Postal Service

General President

VINCENT R. MASINO

DENNIS L. MARTIRE

ROBERT E. RICHARDSON | write to advise you of the cancellation of the October 22, 2019 regularly
scheduled Membership Meeting of Local 78. As you may be aware, the past

Dear Brothers and Sisters:

= COLE several Membership Meetings have been subject to frequent disruptions of the
JOHN F. PENN scheduled order of business and in general have been counterproductive.
OSCAR Dt La TORRE

This meeting has been cancelled to allow for a cooling-off period. The meetings
SERGIO RASCON will resume as regularly scheduled, on November 25, 2019 at the following

ROBERT F. ABBOTT ~ location:
SAMUEL STATEN, IR. Riccardo’s by the Bridge

2101 24* Avenue
PAUL V. HOGROGIAN Astoria, New York 11102

THEODORE T. GREEN Thank you for your cooperation and understanding.
General Counsel
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